Roate, Gecﬂe

12-0R38

From: Muench, Lee B. [LMuench @mcguirewoods.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Roate, George

Cc: Downing, Scott P.; Clark, Jeffrey C.; Pivnick, David J.

Subject: Co-applicant information: PMI Diagnostic Imaging, LLC

Attachments: Co-Applicant Page.pdf; PMI - Certificate of Good Standing.pdf; Receipt - Certificate of Good

Standing.pdf; Signed Certificate from CON Application.pdf

Mr. Roate,

I apologize for the delay. Dr. Wardell was in surgery all of Monday and Tuesday and was unable to sign the Certificate

page of the CON Application before a notary until today.

Attached please find the following documents: (1) the completed Co-Applicant page for PMI; (2) the signed Certificate
from page 10 of the Certificate of Need Application; (3) the receipt we received after ordering the Certiticate of Good
Standing for PMI Diagnostic Imaging, LLC from the lllinois Secretary of State; and (4) the Certificate of Good Standing

itself.

Based on our conversation, | believe that these documents are all the state needs in order to deem Orland Park Surgical
Center's Certificate Need Application complete. | will follow up with you to confirm shortly.

Thank you for your help,

Lee

Lee B. Muench
McGuireWoods LLP

77 West Wacker Drive

Suite 4100

Chicago, IL 60801-1818
312.849.3694 {Direct Line}
312.698.4566 (Direct FAX)
imuench @mcguirewoods.com

hitp.//www. mcquireweods.com
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This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return

e-maif and delete immediately without reading or forwarding lo others




[LLINGIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION 1. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

ECEIVED

This Section must be completed. for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification MAR 2 8 2012
Facility Name: Orland Park Surgical Center

Street Address: §550 W 167th St . HEALTH FACILITIES &
City and Zip Code: Orland Park, IL 60467 VIEW BOARD
County: Cook Health Service Area: 7 Health Planning Area: 7

Applicant /Co-Applicant ldentification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name. PMI Diagnostic Imaging, LLC

Address: 7600 West College Drive, Palos Heights, IL
Name of Registered Agent: Davig Hochman

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dr. Scott Price

CEQ Address: 7600 West College Drive, Palos Heights, IL
Telephone Number: {708} 361-0600

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

| Non-profit Corporation . £ Partniership
] For-profit Corporation [l Govemmenta
X Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

T e .

APPEND DOCUMENTATIDN AS &TTACHMENT—‘_I. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL DRDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. i R

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period|
Name: Steven R. Wardell, M.D.

Title: Vice President

Company Name: PMI Diagnostic Imaging, LLC

Address: 7600 Wes! College Drive, Palos Heights, IL 60463 .
Telephone Number: (708) 361-0600

E-mail Address: swardeli@parkviewortho.com

Fax Number: (708) 361-8710

Additional Contact

Name: Jeffrey C. Clark

Titie: Attorney at Law

Company Name: McGuireWoods, LLP

Address: 77 West Wacker Drive, Suite 4100, Chicago, lllinois 606011818
Telephone Number; (312) 750-8636

E-mait Address: jclark@mcguirewoods.com

Fax Number: (312) 920-7230




March 23, 2012 REGEH@ED

Teresa Koziara

McGuireWoods LLP MAR 2 8 2012

77 West Wacker Drive

Suite 4100 " EACILITIES
Chicago IL 60601-1818 SEE\E*'?? .;;é&;égiggim

RE: Order # 8425356 SO - PMI Diagnostic Imaging LLC (IL)
Customer Reference #1: PMI Diagnostic Imaging L1
Customer Reference #2: PMI Diagnostic Imaging LL

Thank you for your order. We understand that your deadline to have evidence, results, or document
copies in hand is 03/23/12. If any defays occur, we will contact you immediately.

The attached confirmation will provide a detailed listing of the services you requested by entity,
service and jurisdiction, including an estimate of the anticipated costs. Please note that the estimate
does not include any disbursement charges such as copy, fax, or transportation expenses.

If you have any additions or changes to this order, please contact us immediately.

In addition, if you would like 1o prepay your order or get more information on payment options such as credit card and
wire transfers, please do not hesitate to contact me.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to cali.
We appreciate this opporiunity to be of service,

Sincerely,

Diana Gierut

Chicago Corporate Team 3
C T Corporation System
208 South LaSalle Strect
Suite 814

Chicago IL. 60604

Phone: (312)345-4332
Fax: (312)750-0660
Email: Diana.Gierut@woltersktuwer.com




e CT

a Wolters Kluwer business
www ctiegatsolutions.com

Teresa Koziara
McGuireWoods LLP

77 West Wacker Drive
Suite 4100

Chicago IL 606D1-1818

Phone: Fax:

Estimate

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE A final invoige will be issued upon completion af your request. Please cantact us with any questions.
.

FOR INGUIRIES CONTALT:  Uiana Gierut
Chicago Corparate Team 3
CT Carporatin
208 South LaSalle Street
Suite B14
Chicago [L 60604

Phene: (312)345-4332 Fax: (312)750-0660
Attention; Diana Gierut
{Fedaral Tax 0§ 51-0006522)

INVIKCE KUMBER INYICE DATE
03123112

CROER MUMEZR [TomDER OATE CUSTOWER NUMBER

B425356 S0 0312312 1412484

TUSTOMER REFERENCE - 2
PMI Diagnostic maging LL

CUSTOMEN REFERENLE - 1
P Diagnesiic Imaging LL

AMOYUNT DUE

_ $93.00

REDUESTED BY
Ternsa Koziara

Page 1of1

PMI Diagnostic Imaging LLC {IL}
Services -

Ceriificate of Good Standing-Domestic - llinois
Dishursements -

Certificate of Good Standing-Domestic - Illinois
SUBTDTAL

SUMMARY

I E—————
SERVICE CHARGES ~ DISBURSEMENTS AMOUNT DUE

68.00
25.00
68.00 25.00 $93.00
Service Charges $68.00
Disbursements 25.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 4 53.00




File Number 0011672-6

RECEIVE
MAR 2 8 2012

HEALTH FACHITIES &
SERVICES 220y BOARD

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

PMI DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, L.L.C., HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
ON MAY 07, 1997, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN

GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Hlinois, this  23TH

day of MARCH AD. 2012

Authentication #: 12082302052 M

Authenticate at: hitp /www.cyberdriveillinois. com

SECRETARY OF STATE




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition.

v

; OERTIFICATION ' m
[“The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entrty The -3
‘| authorized representafive{s) are: :

o - inthe case of a parinership, two of jts geﬁeml partners (or the scle general pariner, when two or
more general partners do not exist),

beneficiariss 4o not axist); and

o inthe case of a sofe propristor, the individual that is the proprietor. ’

3 R
o in the case of a corporation, any two of Its officers ofr members of its Board of Directors; MAR ‘{ 8 2012
o inthe case of a limited llablity company, any two of ite managers or members (or the soldlEALTH FACILITIES &

7. manger or member when two or more mansgers or members do not exist); SERVICES REViEW BOARD

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sote beneficlary when two or mora- [ . -

This Appilcation for Permit Is filed on the behalf of FMI Di agnostic Imaging, LLC *

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lilinols Health Facllities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifles that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entify. The undersigned further certifios that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the bestof hisor -

"For this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request,

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
57"525%/ ,P Wﬂemf; A .
D NAME PRINTED NAME
/?6’4!"35)'0 Ve 3yl
innsn TITLE _ PRINTED TITLE _
-‘.‘l.-'. .
Notanization: Notarization:

(1 gy Lorrin-

Slgnaturﬂ’ﬁ_ Notary ' . Signature of Notary
[ 4
Seal ¢ OFFICIAL SEAL $ . Seu
R ¢ CINDY FERRIN .
- . $  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF iLLINOIS ¢
S § MY COMMSSION BXPIRES: 12HE3 3

Subegghar and swom, to baforp me, , Subscribed and swom to before me o
mls% of = this _____ day of b

-ber knowledge and beliet. The undersigned also certifies that tho permit application fee mquired .l N

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

Z00/Z00d weiE:20 ZI0Z 8T JeN 0148195A0L1 Xed  J1QFUJOHLYD M3 ANy

é-':li\é'én }




